

# CV

Name: **Nusr eldin Eldouma Adam Eldouma**  
Place of birth: Jazira Aba  
Date of birth: 30.11.1969  
Nationality: Sudanese  
Marital status: single  
Address: Sq2, house 260, Al Draswhab, Khartoum- North  
Mob.: +249 9122 99426  
Mail: [nusrdesudan@yahoo.com](mailto:nusrdesudan@yahoo.com)  
Web: [www.eldouma.net](http://www.eldouma.net)

**Profile** Well experienced and well known artist appreciated in water colour, acrylic techniques and portraits. With extensive knowledge on folklore specialized in Sudanese culture and artistic approaches in development, peace and education, specifically with children.

## Education

2002 High Diploma/ Folklore Studies  
Institute of African & Asian Studies, Khartoum University  
1999 Bachelor of Art/ Painting  
College of Fine & Applied Art, Sudan University, Khartoum  
1994 Diploma/ Cars mechanics  
El Obeid High Technical Secondary School

## Further training

03. 2007 **IEC Materials design and development workshop**, 12 days  
UNICEF with SNAP- Sudan National Aids Control Program, Khartoum  
2005 **Peace through Art**, 4 days  
CCF, Khartoum Sudan  
2004 **Third Millennium Program of UNDP**, 10 days  
Workshop on millennium development goals portrayed in arts, closed by a painting exhibition touring through several states, Khartoum  
2000- 2002 **Artistic therapy and mentorship**, 18 months  
Training program for artists to teach and mentor displaced, handicapped and street children in their development, in schools, camps, youth centres  
War Child Netherlands, Khartoum  
10. 2008 **Open art workshop**, 14 days  
with exhibition of products  
Together Gallery, Khartoum

## Professional experience

- 2001- present **Art teacher**, Head of department painting & drawing  
Teaching arts and handcrafts; development of creativity & life skills  
of youth and IDP children at the Youth and Children Palace Omdurman  
Ministry of Culture, Youth and Sports Sudan
- 08- 11. 2009 **Art teacher**  
Sudanese International Academy, British Section, Khartoum
- 2007 **Illustrator**, 6 weeks  
Production of booklet & education material on comprehensive peace agreement Sudan  
Friedrich Ebert Stiftung
- 1999- 2002 **Cartoonist, Illustrator**  
Al Sahafi Al Dawli newspaper, Khartoum
- 1997- 2003 **Mentor**, part time  
Arts therapy program for traumatized children in schools, handicapped and displaced  
camps, physical exercises, playful learning, design and conducting of workshops for  
painting, artistic activities and handcrafts  
War Child Netherlands, Khartoum
- 1997- 2000 **Art teacher**, part time  
Work with displaced & street children with  
Amal Friends of Children society, Khartoum

## Workshops

08. 2011 **Participant**, 10 days  
'A worldmap: In which we see', Round Table  
about the global contemporary art world after 1989  
ZKM, Museum of Contemporary Art, Karlsruhe, Germany
07. 2011 **Participant**, 2 weeks  
Beauty through my eyes, Part II  
Workshop in painting, sculpture, installation, performance with exhibition  
Kunst Transit, Karlsruhe Germany
04. 2011 **Participant**, 10 days  
Beauty through my eyes, Part I  
Workshop in painting, sculpture, installation with exhibition  
Sudanese Plastic Arts Union & Kunst Transit Germany, Khartoum, Sudan
05. 2010 **Trainer**, 9 days  
Inventory of Intangible Cultural Heritage in Sudan, Juba  
UNESCO Sudan
04. 2010 **Facilitator**, 10 days  
European Film Festival poster production workshop  
Spanish Embassy Sudan
- 2007 - 2009 **Participant, Facilitator**, 5 months  
A picture is worth a thousand words  
Artistic program on development issues in 3 modules with workshops, field work in Blue  
Nile and Upper Nile states, exhibitions, community mobilization, film, poster, illustrations  
and card production on development in Sudan  
OCHA, UNIMIS, UNICEF, WAR CHILD, ded, Mercy Corps, Islamic Relief
07. 2008 **Facilitator**, 12 days  
Use of arts to reflect Human & Environmental Rights Culture in Sudanese Communities  
Sudanese Environment Conservation Society, Khartoum
01. 2007 **Facilitator**, 7 days  
Banking Technology workshop  
SUDASITE, Bank of SUDAN, CCF, Khartoum

## Solo exhibitions

- 2001- 2008 **Sudanese Impressions**, Touring series of exhibition displayed 5 times at: Hilton Hotel Khartoum, Goethe Institute Khartoum, Dabanga Gift Shop & Gallery and at Bonn University, Germany, with DAAD- German Academic Exchange Service
- 2007 **Darfuri Women**, 8 weeks  
Exhibition with lectures, movie show, show room in Taif, Khartoum
- 2003 **Nomadic life**  
Paintings exhibited in field work, for nomad target group  
Conference of Ministry of Education, Gadarif state, Sudan
- 1999 **Portraits from Jazira Aba**  
Family Club, Al Rahmania, Sudan
- 1996- 1999 Numerous exhibitions in the College of Fine & Applied Arts, Khartoum

## Group exhibitions

- 2011 **“Vorweihnachtsevent”**, IKV-Exhibition, Carlswerk, Cologne, Germany
10. 2011 **2. Kölner Kunstpädagogentag** - conference of arts and education, 1 week, KIK- Cologne Institute for Culture and Education, Germany
- 2011 **“Streets connect Cultures”**, Dialogue-room of Paulus-Church, IKV-Exhibition, Dortmund / Germany
- 2010 **Khartoum is calling**,  
10 weeks, Der Kohi - Kulturraum Karlsruhe, Germany
- 2006, 2009 **Streets connecting cultures**, International Intercultural Arts Program, with a touring exhibition in diverse styles and techniques, participated 4 times, paintings exhibited for 9 months in Karlstadt, Bonn, Dortmund, Gelsenkirchen, Germany
10. 2009 **Arts & Religion**,  
Monastery Kruispunt, Denderleeuw, Belgium
- 2008, 2009 **Art Street Fair**, 50 Sudanese Artists  
Dabanga Gift Shop & Gallery at KICS School, Khartoum
- 2008, 2009 **World journey of senses**,  
Steigenberger Grand Hotel, Königswinter, Germany
- 2008, 2009 **Afrika Festival**, Rheinpark Köln, Düsseldorf, Germany
08. 2008 **Khartoum Fair**, 200 artists, Sudanese Artists Forum, Khartoum
03. 2008 **Kordofan Charity Show**,  
Kordofan Company, Diplomatic Club, Khartoum
12. 2007 **International Art Roads**,  
Culture Centre Alte Feuerwache, Cologne, Germany
06. 2007 **Sudanese landscape in water colour**,  
partner exhibition, Universal Café, Khartoum
- 2006 **Autumn Art Show**, Sudanese Artist Union, Khartoum
- 2000 **International Day of Age**, CCF, Khartoum
- 1999, 2000 **France National Day**,  
CCF, Sudan National Museum, Friendship Palace, Khartoum
- 1999 **Dubai International Marketing Festival**, Arab United Emirates, Dubai
- 1997 **The African Writer Day**, portraits of African writers, Khartoum
- 1997 **Fourth National Cultural Festival**, Khartoum

**Awards**

- 2010 Represented Sudan in  
The World Festival of Black Arts & Cultures, Dakar, Senegal
- 1999 Honour assignment for mural paintings at  
The Sudanese German Centre for Quality
- 1997 Honour assignment for dual mural at  
Sudan Ethnographical Museum, Khartoum
- 1997 Bronze medal for photography- Fourth National Cultural Festival

**Memberships**

- 2006- present International Association of Artists, Cologne, Germany
- 2002- present African European Dialogue *The Language of Colour*
- 1999- present Sudanese Plastic Artists Union, Head of the artistic vocational affairs

**Skills**

Very good Arabic skills in reading and writing, advanced English speech and understanding, personalized pc use (word, www), driving licence